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Thank you very much fer your letter of Jun S, 
1952, confirming the hour ef‘3‘p.m~ on Jun 2?%h 
£br_yor meeting with some of our peaple. a general 
discussion pd.‘ your observations an your recent trip‘ 
‘through Spfitheast Asia and; in particular, Idia uuld be most beneficial ta H8; In order net ta 
impose too much upon your time, I wunld suggest I 
arrange the meeting to last net more tha an heur 
if this would be convenient £01‘ yen. 

ynur plans are firm far your visit to 
‘e~?ashington, kindly let me Imew where we can meet 
so that I can accompany 3011- to the Agency. 

Sincerely, 
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J. 53. Earman 
Executiveiassiatant 

to the Director ' 
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